Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

July 16, 2018

RE: EM-CING-034-150918
Notice of Completion of Construction for Cingular Wireless/AT&T facility at:
48 Newtown Road, Danbury, CT
ATT SITE # CT2157

Dear Ms. Bachman:
The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above
referenced decision has been completed.PE Certification for the Tower Modifications attached also.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Timothy TIL. Bunke

Tim Burks

SAlI Communications

Agent for New Cingular Wireless/AT&T Mobility, Inc.
12 Industrial Way

Salem, New Hampshire 03079

Cc: Chris Fisher, Dan Laub - Cuddy Feder (via email)
SAl Construction (via email)
Kellie Dunn (via email)
CT Siting Council (paper copy)

12 Industrial Way
Salem, NH 03079
603-421-0470



HUDSON
Design Group LLC

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: CT2157 — Danbury East (LTE 3C/4C)
Location: 48 Newtown Road, Danbury, CT 06810
Owner: AT&T Mobility

500 Enterprise Drive, Suite 3A
Rocky Hill, CT 06067

Derek J. Creaser, P.E.
Hudson Design Group, LLC.

Owner's Address:

Engineer of Record:

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this
project, and itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been
performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved.

Comments: Based on my knowledge, information and belief the completed construction substantially
conforms to the approved plans, Connecticut State Building Code, Structural Standards for Steel

Antenna Towers

and Antenna Supporting Structures  (ANSI/TIA/EIA-222-F), the equipment

manufacturer's installation guidelines, and the following:

1.

2.

Final Construction Drawings dated 04-25-2016, prepared by Hudson Design Group, LLC entitled

"Danbury East".
Passing with Modification Structural Analysis dated 02-29-2016, prepared by Hudson Design

Group, LLC.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility and

Construction has

equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications.
been satisfactorily completed.

interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.
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